

Mustafa Ihsan AL-Shalah

Urologist

Contact Information

Dubai, UAE 0528950522 00962799051462 00966598541945 mustafashakir2014@gmail.com

Personal Information

- Nationality: Iraqi
- Date of birth: 7th Aug 1975
- Marital Status: Married

Education

Bachelor of General Medicine and Surgery

Babylon University - Iraq 1993

Medical Board: Urology Jordanian Board of Urology-Jordan 2010

Medical Board: Urology Arab Board of Urology-Jordan 2011

Memberships

- Jordanian association of Urology
- American Urology Association (AUA)
- DHA and DOH license.

Profile

Consultant Urologist with more than 13 years of experience in hospitals. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures with the use of the latest industry equipment and technology. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

Experience

Consultant Urologist7th March 2024 – PresentPrince Abdulmohsen Hospital – Madinah, Saudi Arabia

Consultant UrologistFeb 2024 – March 2024King Salman Medical City - Madinah, Saudi Arabia

Consultant Urologist Al-Basheer Hospital – Amman, Jordan

Urologist April 2017 - May 2019 The New Governmental Zarqa Hospital - Zarqa, Jordan

May 2019 - Jan 2024

Jan 2011 - April 2017

May 2005 - July 2010

Urology/Medical Specialist Princess Salma Hospital – Madaba, Jordan

Resident in Urology Department King Abdullah University Hospital – Irbid, Jordan

Senior Resident (Urology Department)Nov 2001 – April 2005AL-Karama Teaching Hospital - Baghdad, Iraq

Internship Trainer in General Medicine and Surgery

AL-Karamah Teaching Hospital - Baghdad, Iraq Nov 1999 – Nov 2001

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Examining, diagnosing, and treating patient conditions and disorders of the genitourinary organs and tracts.
- Documenting and reviewing patients' histories.
- Ordering, performing, and interpreting diagnostic tests.
- Using specialized equipment, such as X-rays, fluoroscopes, and catheters.
- Performing abdominal, pelvic, or retroperitoneal surgeries when necessary.
- Treating lower urinary tract dysfunctions.
- Prescribing and administering antibiotics, antiseptics, or compresses to treat infections or injuries.
- Prescribing medications for patients with erectile dysfunction,

Languages

- Arabic: Native (mother language)
- **English:** Good (speaking, writing and reading)

References

Available upon request.

infertility, or ejaculation problems.

- Providing Urology consultations or referring patients to specialists.
- Directing nurses, residents, or other staff.

Profile

- Case report: March 2022, Mustafa L. AL-Shalah
 "Giant multiocular prostatic cystadenoma in a young man: A case
 report from Jordan" published at Clinical Case Reports journal,
 Wiley Online Library, Volume 10, Issue 3 e05517
 <u>https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/ccr3.5517
 <u>https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/35280090/
 https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8609-7274

 </u></u>
- Case report:

Thyroid like follicular carcinoma of the kidney with renal vein thrombus the 4th international medical conference of the subcommittee of Jarash medical association 5-7/November /2020.

• Case report:

Zinner syndrome, A unique triad of mesonephric duct abnormalities, with incidental duplication of inferior vena cava The 4th international medical conference of the subcommittee of Jarash medical association 5-7/November /2020.

• Case report;

Benign paratesticular fibrous pseudotumor 3rd international medical conference of the subcommittee of Madaba Medical Association 1-3/April/2021.

• Case report:

Testicular adrenal rest tumor in an adult patient with adrenal hyperplasia 1st international medical conference of AL-Mafraq governmental hospital 1-2/October/2019

• Case report:

Retrocaval ureter 1 international medical conference of AL-Mafraq governmental hospital 1-2/October/2019

Work Skills

Personal Skills